
DR
AF
T

These Minutes are Pending Board Approval

Mission Statement: “We are a community of learners. We will do whatever it takes to learn.
We are building a strong foundation by believing we can, working our plan, then feeling the power of

success.”

George Washington Academy
Thursday, September 28, 2023

7:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Minutes
Location: George Washington Academy

Library
2277 S 3000 E,
St. George, UT 84790

The Board Training was held at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Board Meeting.

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m.

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President
Prayer: Joshua Serrano (Public)
Pledge of Allegiance: Holly Myers

Board Members Present: Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Shauna Mahoney, Shannon Greer,
Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson and Blake Clark.

Others Present: Christine Giles, Spencer Adams, Steven Erickson, Chance Manzanares, Jenna
Ayers,Will Crowther, Kim Townes, Jocelyn Larkin, Jaxynn Smith, Rachel Richins, and Joshua
Serrano

Approval of Minutes: Kevin motioned to approve the minutes from the August 24, 2023
Board Meeting as found in the board packet. Shauna seconded. Amanda pointed out that the total
received from sponsors was actually $36,754 not $4,000. The Board will ask the clerk, Deborah,
to amend the minutes to reflect the $36,754 rather than the $4,000 in the committee report from
the PTO. The motion for approval of the minutes was amended to reflect that change by
Amanda. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda
Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

Public Opportunity to Address the Board:
Joshua Serrano expressed his excitement upon seeing the updated school ratings for GWA. He
reported that GWA’s rating is what drew him to GWA in the first place when he was looking to
move to the area. He also asked how to get involved with the GWA committees. Shannon
advised that the Committee Chairs take a look at their committees and if they are in need of



DR
AF
T

people to compile that information and email it to Blake. Blake can then include that information
in the weekly email that Blake sends out not this week but next week. Amanda also reported that
as a GWA parent, Joshua is automatically on the PTO and is welcome to come to the meetings.
Amanda provided the information on when the PTO meeting occurs. Holly also suggested that
the Committee Chairs include a brief description of what their committee does so that parents
can better understand when making decisions to join. Laura Snelson also expressed that the
GWA teachers have done an excellent job at communicating the school rankings to the students
and fostering pride for their school in them. Shannon requested that the teacher reps convey the
messages from these parents back to the teachers, so that they see that there are parents that are
noticing those things.

Set time for adjournment: Blake Clark set time for adjournment at 8:44 p.m.

Teacher Reports: Jaxynn Smith reported on the progress of Kindergarten through 3rd Grade. All
the teachers have been able to do the instructional rounds on Tuesday and report that they have
loved the opportunity to learn from others. They report that they have learned new class
management tools and strategies, tips for transitions, and ways to keep students engaged. 3rd
Grade report that the new SOAR behavior matrix has been amazing. It has made expectations
very clear for students. Jaxynn reported that in her own classroom, she has the class rules posted,
and also the consequences posted as well so her students are very aware of the steps that are
taken if they don't follow expectations. Overall, it has been very successful, and she couldn't be
more pleased. Jaxynn also reported on the field trips for the 3rd grade.

Jocelyn Larkin reported on 4th Grade through 7th Grade. The 6th grade science students are
diving deep into learning about Einstein's Theory of Relativity, and how large bodies of mass
warp the fabric of space and time, creating gravity. In Social Studies, the students recently
celebrated Constitution Day and explored the Bill of Rights and the Amendments. Students are
also exploring the contributions of Hispanic Americans through a biography project and
presentation in recognition of Hispanic Heritage Month. Students will begin studying the
civilization of Ancient Greece next week. In ELA we are preparing to sing a song we wrote
about habit 2 while playing the merry bells for next week’s assembly! In math We are finding
different ways to dive deeper as we solve how to divide fractions! We have seen a big decrease in
behaviors due to the new SOAR matrix and behavior flowchart. We are reviewing and reteaching
expectations daily. I have a student on a behavior plan and he is doing fabulous this year due to
the clear expectations and logical consequences. I even had his parents email me saying he is
teaching the family how to SOAR at home. Science classes are completing the unit on forces in
nature where they have studied Newton's 3 laws of motion and the Universal Law of Gravitation.
They will be completing an egg drop challenge to show their "mastery" of Newton's 3rd Law.
My class has been working hard on our class wig to have quick and quiet transitions in under a
minute. We have already been seeing a big difference.

Administration Report: Blake Clark reported on the Administration Report. Blake reported that
the State called GWA regarding our math data. GWA scored relatively high compared to the state
at the BOY. However with the beginning of year to end of year measurements, GWA didn’t hit
the goal of the State established when adopting SMACK, which was 60% growth. Blake
indicated that it may be because GWA started at a higher level than most of the state, but it’s still
something the administration spoke to the teachers about. GWA met with every team lead within



DR
AF
T

8 hours and came up with a plan. They’re bringing a more rigorous approach and monthly
process monitoring. Shannon inquired about how frequent will Admin be checking on the
progress and Blake reported that it’s what the monthly process monitoring will do. Kevin noted
that the Board hasn’t seen the data laid out like that before. Blake reports that that will be a part
of the Board training for next month.Casey confirmed that the Board hadn’t received all the data
yet. Shannon reports that it will be talked about more in depth in that training that Christine will
do next month. Christine was able to clarify how the data was sent out to the school and why it
wasn’t until now that GWA was receiving the data. The Board discussed the data from the State
versus GWA’s data and why an issue was identified from the State’s data but not GWA’s data.
Blake reported on Acadience Reading BOY with both the 2022 and the 2023 data. Amanda
asked if it was common for the lower grades to have lower scores than the older grades. Blake
confirmed that is very common. Shannon and Blake discussed how the tool worked. Blake also
reported on the GWA’s ranking data for both Utah and in the country. Though the date is not
announced yet, Sean Covey is going to be coming to GWA and will be meeting with GWA’s
leadership team, the teachers, the students, getting a student tour, and then for them having their
board meeting in GWA. Last week, the State superintendent, Cindy Dixon was here. The
students gave her a tour. She went into the 5th grade Collaborative meeting and a meeting with
administration. She was very complimentive of the collaborative and the school as a whole.
Blake extended an invitation to the Board to attend with Sean Covey coming to the school and
Shannon indicated that she wants to have the Board present. Shannon asked to go over the yearly
goals. Blake reported on the progress of each goal. Casey asked to review the Salary discussion
from the previous meeting. Blake was able to review what decisions were made and why.

Financial Report: Spencer Adams reported on the Financial Report. Spencer reported on the
budget report as of the end of August. Not a whole lot to look at this point but a few key things.
Local revenue is looking great. Our interest in investments continues to do awesome this year.
We’re hoping that continues throughout the whole fiscal year. We’re approaching halfway to our
forecast in that line item and only 16% of the way through the year. It looks like we’ll be able to
increase that forecast as we approach that. For the State revenue, we are still operating on that
forecasted number that the Board approved. We should start seeing some of those adjustments as
they are calculated off the October first count and then the State will need time to run the
calculations and true up the allotment. So that typically happens around November through
January which will likely change those forecasts. As for the Federal Funds, same as last month as
we haven’t seen any of those come in yet. If any, it'll be the lunch funds that we’ll see for the
majority of the year and then towards the end of the year we’ll start seeing some of those other
reimbursable grants. On the expense side, we’re pretty much right on track. A couple of these
major line items are trending high but that’s pretty typical as it reflects the purchases that have to
be made prior to the school year. Our cash continues to look great. We have the majority of that
in the PTIF (Public Treasurers Investment Fund) account which allows us to get that interest on
investment. We also have another account that we recently opened up at Cash Valley Bank that is
allowing us to get more interest on some of the funds that we may need to utilize quicker than
what’s in the PTIF. Overall, sitting pretty good. Our revenues continue to exceed the expenses
even with the higher spending for the beginning of the school year. Ratios look great. Our
operating margin is a little bit lower than the goal but we still have the true up on the allotments
to come so that interest on investments will increase. Spencer noted that the Margin percentage
isn’t accurate anymore and Shannon asked if it could be updated to reflect what the current goal
is. Kevin said that the Finance committee could look into that and he reported on interest
earnings that are coming from the Cash Valley account. Shannon also reported that we are much



DR
AF
T

closer to finalizing on the lot so earning money everyday will help us with that as well with
whatever we decide to do on it. Casey asked Spencer to explain the Federal account receivable
line and Spencer was able to explain what that line was, funds that we’re waiting on from the
government. He also verified that all the paperwork has been submitted and approved. We’re just
waiting for the funds to come through. Spencer reported that all the required reports have been
submitted.

Committee Reports:
● Policies Committee – Nothing to report. Shannon asked Blake regarding the library

online platform so the parents would know what the kids are checking out, if he know
what platform we’d be using.

● Finance Committee – Audit Committee is now up and running.
● Benefits Committee – Nothing to report. Should be a report soon. Shannon asked

Spencer to look into the income ratio between salary and benefits compared to other
schools.

● Curriculum Committee – Created an instructional vision as a committee.
● Outreach Committee – Will be emailing the next version of the mission statement for

feedback. Blake reported that they will have 2 more banners for the next few days,
number 1 Teachers and number 1 school.

● Technology Committee – Nothing to report
● LAND Trust Committee – Nothing to report.
● PTO Committee – The Fall Fest is October 21st from 3pm to 6pm here at the school.
● Board Development Committee – Next month we’ll have the presentation of student

data by Christine. We’ll also be adding Board members next month. Those interviews are
now complete

● Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report.

Discussion and/or Action Items:
● Expenditures over $5,000
● UAPCS Membership Benefits & Dues (Board Packet Pg. 13) Shannon recused herself

from this vote due to conflict and asked Kevin to conduct this part. Amanda motioned to
approve the UAPCS Membership Benefits and Dues as outlined in the packet for the
23-24 school year in the total of $6,018.00. Casey clarified that this amount is only 75%
of the total membership costs. Shannon was confirmed and explained how the invoice
was broken down. Amanda modified her motion to approve the UAPCS Membership
Benefits and Dues for the school year of 2023 to 2024 for up to $9,000 per release. Casey
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor:
Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● Teacher Student Success Act (TSSA) Framework (Board Packet Pg. 23) Kevin
motioned to approve the Teacher Student Success Act (TSSA) Framework as outlined in
the Board packet. Amanda seconded the motion. Shannon asked how the accountability
of the TSSA worked. Blake explained the limitations of accountability with TSSA.
Shannon asked if Blake could report to the Board then to accomplish that accountability
to which Blake agreed. Deborah will add the TSSA to the May Board meeting agenda.
Blake also clarified the funding difference between the higher and lower grades. Casey
asked if there is a committee that oversees those funds. Holly asked if this fund will take
over the technology cost from the Land Trust fund. Blake clarified that Technology pulls
costs from 3 funds including Land Trust, TSSR, and the general fund. The motion passed



DR
AF
T

unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly
Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● 2024-2025 Student Calendar (Board Packet Pg. 26) Amanda motioned to approve the
2024-2024 Student Calendar as outlined in the Board packet. Shauna seconded the
motion. Holly notified the Board that some of the local elementaries have changed how
they do their Parent/Teacher conferences so that instead of doing a full week of half days
as GWA does, they now do 2 full days off with the conferences being from 2-6 instead.
Not necessary for a change but something to be aware of. The motion passed
unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly
Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● Policy 320: Bullying, Cyber-Bullying, Hazing, Abusive Conduct and Retaliation
(Board Packet Pg. 28) Kevin motioned to approve the Policy 320 as outlined in the
Board Packet. Amanda seconded the motion. Kevin asked if this came from the State
legislation and Blake confirmed that it did, specifically what part was changed. Shannon
noticed that the intent was that the materials that are being sent out to the parents were
going to be included in the Board packet but didn’t. She asks that they get sent to the
Board so that the Board can answer questions as necessary. Blake will send those
documents to the Board. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor:
Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and
Shauna Mahoney.

● Occupational Therapist Contract Discussion Blake reported to the Board that the OT
provider that the Board had approved last month has pulled out and will no longer
provide services. Admin has found another provider and they received the new providers
contract 3 hours before the Board meeting. Blake summarized the contract and explained
that by law we are required to provide these services for GWA students. Casey asked if
this approval would be a budget thing or a Board approval. Shannon explained that the
Board is responsible for approving all contracts. Shannon also recommended that the
Board give Blake direction to engage in services with this provider until it can be
approved at the next Board meeting as it is required by law to provide these services. The
Board discussed this recommendation and agreed to give this direction.

Closed Meeting – none.

Reconvene— Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items.

Next Meeting: The next regular Board Meeting will be held on October 26th, 2023 at 7:30 pm.

Adjournment: The board adjourned at 8:45 p.m. Kevin motioned to adjourn. Motion carried.

Written by Deborah Odenwalder, Board Clerk



Financial Summary
as of September 30, 2023

25.0% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1000 1000 1000 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 149,196$                  412,758$                  487,758$                  31% Operating Margin 2.4% 5% 0.10%
3000 State 2,521,474$              9,559,025$              9,609,895$              26%
4000 Federal 15,118$                    426,905$                  426,905$                  4% Debt Service Coverage 1.20 1.25 1.05 0.01

Total Revenue 2,685,788$              10,398,688$           10,524,558$           26%

Days Cash on Hand          294 130 30 6                    
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 1,206,270$              5,555,364$              5,592,932$              22% Building Payment % 12.5% < 22% -0.12%
200 Benefits 302,301$                  1,512,700$              1,512,700$              20%
300 Prof & Technical Services 73,609$                    448,910$                  448,910$                 16% Unrestricted NI 252,234$     $250,000 14,115$          
400 Purchased Property Services 18,302$                    91,280$                    91,280$                   20%
500 Other Purchase Services 9,827$                      71,924$                    71,924$                   14%
600 Supplies and Materials 269,307$                  696,952$                  719,946$                 37%
700 Property, Equipment 344,133$                  433,081$                  501,318$                 69%
800 Debt Service and Misc 346,034$                  1,333,313$              1,333,313$              26%

Total Expenses 2,569,783$              10,143,524$           10,272,323$           25%

Net Income from Operations 116,005$                 255,164$                 252,234$                 46%

Operating Margin 4.3% 2.5% 2.4%

Month Ending Cash Balance 8,272,790$                   A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 294                           K 134 135

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 136 133

5,841,739$         5,841,739$         2 135 131

3 137 135

Reserves Added this Year 116,005$            252,234$            4 135 130

5 125 121

Project 1 -$                         -$                         6 115 115

7 97 96

Total 1014 996 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Reserve Balance 5,957,744$        6,093,973$        
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

921.33

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

54%

15%

4%
1%

1%
7%

5% 13%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $5,500,000

 $6,000,000

 $6,500,000

 $7,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

PT
IF

 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low PTIF

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$6,825,648 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 25.00%

(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 254,766$           107,965$           163,000$          75,000$             238,000$           45.4% 48.8%
1600 Food Services 223,939$           36,982$              230,000$          -$                       230,000$           16.1% 174.2%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 1,953$                -$                        2,000$              -$                       2,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 14,767$              3,196$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               79.9% 1522.3%
1920 GWA Gives Back 1,289$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Background Checks 1,230$                732$                   1,200$              -$                       1,200$               61.0% 37.6%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,359$                271$                   3,000$              -$                       3,000$               9.0% 0.0%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser 8,480$                -$                        8,558$              -$                       8,558$               0.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 14,895$              50$                     1,000$              -$                       1,000$               5.0% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income 6,274$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 1000:     529,952$           149,196$           412,758$         75,000$            487,758$          30.6% 71.9%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 291,444$           120,054$           480,215$          -$                       480,215$           25.0% 50.0%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,164,957$        831,951$           3,327,805$       -$                       3,327,805$       25.0% 50.0%
30-3020 Professional Staff 219,093$           65,682$              259,100$          -$                       259,100$           25.4% 50.0%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 451,736$           132,940$           451,736$          -$                       451,736$           29.4% 50.0%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 40,335$              8,471$                40,335$            -$                       40,335$             21.0% 50.0%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,721$                981$                   3,721$              -$                       3,721$               26.4% 50.0%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 7,355$                2,089$                7,355$              -$                       7,355$               28.4% 50.0%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 672$                   1,568$                672$                  896$                  1,568$               100.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 373,915$           98,382$              388,096$          -$                       388,096$           25.3% 50.0%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 91,935$              30,837$              121,647$          -$                       121,647$           25.3% 50.0%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 6,087$                1,491$                6,057$              -$                       6,057$               24.6% 50.0%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              5,000$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 50.0%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 94,613$              28,693$              115,000$          -$                       115,000$           25.0% 50.0%
32-5310 Flexible Allocation -$                        574$                   -$                       2,292$               2,292$               25.0% 49.9%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,958,636$        779,644$           3,074,000$       -$                       3,074,000$       25.4% 50.0%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time 86,875$              69,502$              86,875$            -$                       86,875$             80.0% 0.0%
32-5653 Public Ed Capital & Technology 128,603$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 150,000$           -$                        -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5805 Early Literacy 31,910$              10,417$              31,751$            -$                       31,751$             32.8% 50.0%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              -$                        50,000$            -$                       50,000$             0.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 5,356$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,372$                5,902$                7,335$              -$                       7,335$               80.5% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 260,792$           131,344$           509,000$          -$                       509,000$           25.8% 50.0%
34-5911 ELL Software 4,226$                -$                        2,787$              -$                       2,787$               0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 137,330$           145,119$           144,463$          656$                  145,119$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 60,837$              -$                        29,000$            29,794$             58,794$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant 9,033$                2,224$                8,907$              -$                       8,907$               25.0% 0.0%
35-5678 TSSA 197,799$           -$                        231,049$          -$                       231,049$           0.0% 0.0%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 55,474$              -$                        55,749$            -$                       55,749$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 1,067$                -$                        1,062$              -$                       1,062$               0.0% 0.0%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

38-5654 Period Products in Schools 2,244$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5673 Substance Prevention 4,000$                4,000$                3,980$              20$                    4,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                1,000$                995$                  5$                       1,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant 48,637$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 88,363$              43,609$              90,000$            -$                       90,000$             48.5% 15.5%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 28,616$              -$                        30,333$            17,207$             47,540$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 3000:     9,084,033$       2,521,474$       9,559,025$      50,870$            9,609,895$      26.2% 43.5%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 51,797$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7220 GEERS 27,544$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7225 ESSER III ARP 63,065$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,328$                -$                        2,328$              -$                       2,328$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 138,864$           -$                        139,374$          -$                       139,374$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 94,514$              3,504$                80,000$            -$                       80,000$             4.4% 0.0%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 111,907$           9,569$                115,000$          -$                       115,000$           8.3% 0.0%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 34,053$              2,045$                35,000$            -$                       35,000$             5.8% 0.0%
45-8081 Emergency Operating Funds -$                        -$                        -$                       0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 42,905$              -$                        47,055$            -$                       47,055$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 8,148$                -$                        8,148$              -$                       8,148$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     575,125$           15,118$             426,905$         -$                       426,905$          3.5% 0.0%
Total Revenue:     10,189,110$     2,685,788$       10,398,688$    125,870$          10,524,558$    0.0% 45.6%

Actuals as of:   September 30, 2023                     Percentage of Year:  25.0%



(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  398,820$           127,511$           504,916$          -$                       $504,916 25.3% 51.3%
131 Teachers 2,761,514$        718,783$           2,962,835$       -$                       $2,962,835 24.3% 54.8%
131 Special Education Salaries 228,902$           74,400$              300,208$          -$                       $300,208 24.8% 63.3%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 17,677$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 118,561$           19,367$              88,020$            -$                       88,020$             22.0% 11.7%

Summer Professional Development 12,000$              -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
LETRS Training Stipend 72,500$              -$                        72,500$            -$                       72,500$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Stipends 750$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Special Education Stipends (After School) 4,100$                1,300$                -$                       1,568$               1,568$               82.9% 0.0%
ESSER II - Stipends 11,125$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER III - After School Stipends 55,904$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

142 Counselor 176,182$           54,015$              235,501$          -$                   $235,501 22.9% 57.1%
143 School Nurse 4,053$                976$                   9,584$              -$                   $9,584 10.2% 139.8%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 15,410$              -$                        20,796$            -$                   $20,796 0.0% 0.0%
152 Secretaries 123,082$           30,018$              133,065$          -$                   $133,065 22.6% 96.2%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 400,441$           75,559$              440,616$          36,000$             $476,616 15.9% 371.0%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 37,037$              3,416$                34,000$            -$                   34,000$             10.0% 29.6%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 144,231$           23,321$              171,383$          -$                   $171,383 13.6% 232.4%
162 Computer Aides 20,417$              4,286$                22,947$            -$                   $22,947 18.7% 190.0%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 87,723$              25,429$              111,764$          -$                   $111,764 22.8% 78.1%
191 Lunch Room Aide 237,130$           47,889$              352,229$          -$                   $352,229 13.6% 210.7%

Total 100:     4,927,559$       1,206,270$       5,555,364$      37,568$            5,592,932$      21.6% 67.9%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 332,071$           80,726$              405,174$          -$                       405,174$           19.9% 66.5%
LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 2,891$                808$                   2,601$              -$                       2,601$               31.1% 126.3%
SpEd Social Security 22,541$              6,001$                36,459$            -$                       36,459$             16.5% 92.0%

230 Retirement 213,702$           59,201$              313,975$          -$                       313,975$           18.9% 54.8%

240 Group Insurance 652,212$           126,180$           697,840$          -$                       697,840$           18.1% 49.7%
240 Deductible Stipend 30,430$              12,832$              23,000$            -$                       23,000$             55.8% 7.2%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 18,867$              16,553$              20,412$            -$                       20,412$             81.1% 0.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 11,384$              -$                        13,238$            -$                       13,238$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,284,098$       302,301$           1,512,700$      -$                       1,512,700$      20.0% 48.9%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 120,248$           5,551$                135,000$          -$                       135,000$           4.1% 0.0%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 4,768$                -$                        9,000$              -$                       9,000$               0.0% 0.0%

TSSA - Training & Development 27,200$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Training & Development 2,050$                20,274$              24,000$            -$                       24,000$             84.5% 31.6%
SpEd Training & Development 6,000$                -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD 46,401$              -$                        -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

330 SEDC Services 2,583$                -$                        3,891$              -$                       3,891$               0.0% 0.0%
340 Audit 22,134$              -$                        14,134$            -$                       14,134$             0.0% 0.0%
345 Business Manager Services 78,336$              19,977$              79,908$            -$                       79,908$             25.0% 50.0%
349 Legal Services 4,568$                -$                        8,000$              -$                       8,000$               0.0% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 96,419$              24,784$              102,000$          -$                       102,000$           24.3% 50.0%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 9,965$                1,010$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               14.4% 91.7%

TSSA - Travel 20,431$              -$                        20,280$            -$                       20,280$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Travel 13,068$              1,179$                6,000$              -$                       6,000$               19.7% 29.8%
SpEd - Travel 5,625$                834$                   3,697$              -$                       3,697$               22.6% 104.9%

Total 300:     459,796$           73,609$             448,910$         -$                       448,910$          16.4% 56.3%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 9,628$                2,784$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             23.2% 65.1%
412 Disposal Services 14,246$              3,581$                15,480$            -$                       15,480$             23.1% 43.2%
420 Cleaning Services 5,313$                2,690$                5,800$              -$                       5,800$               46.4% -64.6%
431 Lawn Care Services 11,800$              3,415$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             28.5% 35.0%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 35,423$              5,832$                33,000$            -$                       33,000$             17.7% 47.7%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 5,629$                -$                        13,000$            -$                       13,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 400:     82,039$             18,302$             91,280$           -$                       91,280$            20.1% 0.3%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 45,243$              7,980$                48,924$            -$                       48,924$             16.3% 0.0%
530 Telephone 11,670$              180$                   11,000$            -$                       11,000$             1.6% 0.0%
540 Marketing 7,923$                1,667$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               18.5% 8.0%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental 170$                   -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 500:     65,006$             9,827$               71,924$           -$                       71,924$            13.7% 1.3%



(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 9,311$                7,572$                44,680$            -$                       44,680$             16.9% -24.2%

TSSA - Supplies 12,039$              5,979$                18,320$            -$                       18,320$             32.6% 0.0%
LAND TRUST 11,967$              11,757$              12,000$            -$                       12,000$             98.0% 0.9%
ESSER II - Supplies 17,120$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

610b Special Ed Supplies 5,962$                3,852$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             38.5% 174.2%
610 Elective Supplies -$                        -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%

610c Theatre Supplies 6,886$                909$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               13.0% 0.0%
610d CCA Expenses 4,843$                2,005$                5,179$              -$                       5,179$               38.7% 0.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 13,776$              3,373$                14,000$            -$                       14,000$             24.1% 58.7%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,811$                324$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               4.6% 0.0%
610g Office Supplies/General 28,242$              18,680$              28,000$            -$                       28,000$             66.7% 73.0%
610h Safety Supplies 3,666$                1,381$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               34.5% 10.0%
610i GWA Gives Back 1,295$                -$                        1,300$              -$                       1,300$               0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 862$                   -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 10,813$              6,143$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             61.4% 33.5%

610m Staff Lounge 5,797$                1,207$                6,000$              -$                       6,000$               20.1% 35.3%
610n Swag Store -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 3,780$                -$                        4,018$              -$                       4,018$               0.0% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 2,285$                650$                   3,000$              -$                       3,000$               21.7% 116.7%

621 Natural Gas 13,925$              516$                   14,000$            -$                       14,000$             3.7% 37.6%
622 Electricity 43,158$              7,294$                43,000$            -$                       43,000$             17.0% 0.0%
630 School Lunch Prgm 219,264$           50,039$              230,000$          -$                       230,000$           21.8% 171.0%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 31,430$              41,196$              56,800$            (6,800)$              50,000$             82.4% -28.0%

TSSA - Curriculum 40,098$              39,200$              39,200$            -$                       39,200$             100.0% 0.0%
UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 44,832$              35,330$              14,000$            29,794$             43,794$             80.7% 152.4%
SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum 30,019$              -$                        29,855$            -$                       29,855$             0.0% 0.0%

644 Library Books  5,318$                2,462$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               61.6% 28.1%
670 Educational Software 6,230$                -$                        15,700$            -$                       15,700$             0.0% 0.0%

TSSA - Educational Software 10,117$              10,246$              10,800$            -$                       10,800$             94.9% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Educational Software 15,389$              9,551$                14,700$            -$                       14,700$             65.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Educational Software 690$                   -$                        3,400$              -$                       3,400$               0.0% 0.0%

680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 38,699$              9,641$                40,000$            -$                       40,000$             24.1% 161.3%
Total 600:     641,624$           269,307$           696,952$         22,994$            719,946$          37.4% 29.3%

700 Property
710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 32,792$              82,256$              25,000$            60,000$             85,000$             96.8% 1041.0%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 21,332$              1,088$                20,000$            -$                       20,000$             5.4% 0.0%

SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 1,296$                1,533$                1,296$              237$                  1,533$               100.0% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 1,271$                258$                   2,700$              8,000$               10,700$             2.4% 200.0%

LAND TRUST - Hardware 49,510$              -$                        55,000$            -$                       55,000$             0.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Tech Hardware 3,453$                -$                        345$                  -$                       345$                  0.0% 0.0%
ESSER III - Tech Hardware -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware 15,075$              -$                        15,000$            -$                       15,000$             0.0% 0.0%

736 Technology Software 1,864$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
TSSA - Software 49,092$              27,175$              48,000$            -$                       48,000$             56.6% 0.6%
LAND TRUST - Software 6,760$                5,500$                5,500$              -$                       5,500$               100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Software 1,680$                1,680$                1,800$              -$                       1,800$               93.3% 0.0%

739 Kitchen Equipment 23,440$              643$                   23,440$            -$                       23,440$             2.7% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 523,778$           224,000$           235,000$          -$                       235,000$           95.3% 21.4%

Total 700:     731,343$           344,133$           433,081$         68,237$            501,318$          68.6% 51.5%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 11,178$              1,906$                15,000$            -$                       15,000$             12.7% 42.1%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 500,913$           117,378$           469,513$          -$                       469,513$           25.0% 50.0%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 785,000$           203,750$           815,000$          -$                       815,000$           25.0% 50.0%
833 Bond Fees 7,300$                23,000$              33,800$            -$                       33,800$             68.0% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous 3,419$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,307,810$       346,034$           1,333,313$      -$                       1,333,313$      26.0% 45.1%
Total Expenses:          9,499,275$       2,569,783$       10,143,524$    128,799$          10,272,323$    25.0% 53.8%

Net Income:          116,005$        255,164$       (2,930)$          252,234$       46.0%

250,000$       
252,234$       Food Service (82,614)$               

-$                    SpEd (58,264)$               

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 168,402$       Use: $177,616 At year end: 179,402$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 97,843$         At year end: 97,843$           

Fund Reserve:          6,096,903$    6,093,973$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



Sep 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 941,373.52
8111.2 · Cache Valley Bank Debit (0459) 5,589.11
8111.3 · Cache Valley Checking (8114) 500,000.00

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 1,447,141.70

8116 · PTIF 6,750,205.84
8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 412,264.96
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 268,389.33
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 58,635.02

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,175,201.84

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 10,372,549.38

Total Checking/Savings 10,372,549.38

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 3,900.67

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 3,900.67

8150 · Prepaid  Expenses 6,659.00

Total Other Current Assets 10,559.67

Total Current Assets 10,383,109.05

TOTAL ASSETS 10,383,109.05

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 63,330.45

Total Accounts Payable 63,330.45

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card -1,793.54
9531b · VISA Card - Blake's Card -263.29
9531d · VISA Card - Shannon's Card -1,000.00

Total 9531 · Visa Card -3,056.83

9532 · Lowe's -1,185.31

Total Credit Cards -4,242.14

Other Current Liabilities
9510 · Accounts Payable 7,138.66
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 321,128.12

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 321,128.12

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings
9541 · Employee's Social Security

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2023

Page 1



Sep 30, 23

9541.A · Employee FICA -30.55
9541.B · Employee's MEDICARE -7.15

Total 9541 · Employee's Social Security -37.70

9542 · Employer's Social Security
9542.A · Employer's FICA -30.55
9542.B · Employer's MEDICARE -7.15

Total 9542 · Employer's Social Security -37.70

9544 · Utah State Withholding 17,984.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 17,908.60

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 324,884.10
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 29,011.98
9563 · State 400,000.00

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 429,011.98

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,100,071.46

Total Current Liabilities 1,159,159.77

Total Liabilities 1,159,159.77

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 274,127.41
9830 · Retained Earnings 8,397,526.82
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 122,579.99

Total Equity 9,223,949.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,383,109.05

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2023

Page 2
















































	Unofficial September Minutes
	GWA September 2023 Budget Report
	GWA September Balance Sheet
	PBA - 465 Internet Safety Policy
	PBA - Special Education Contractor Agreement for Occupational Therapist, 2023-2024
	PBA - Special Education Director Salary Schedule Change
	PBA - Update Policy 735-Fiscal Accountability

